Staff Report

% CITY OF TUALATIN
i)

Cyitt; af Tualatin

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

FROM: Stacy Ruthrauff, Human Resource Director

DATE: 3/25/2024

SUBJECT:

Consideration of Resolution No. 5761-24 Authorizing modifications to the employment agreement
with the City Manager.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff Recommends the City Council adopt the attached resolution authorizing modifications to the
employment agreement with the City Manager, which better reflect the level of work being
performed.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
Section 3 of the Resolution addresses items of the current employment agreement being amended
to better reflect the level of work and dedication performed by the City Manager.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
Provisions of the amendment will be incorporated into the budget amendments for Fiscal Year
2023-24, if needed, and will be programmed into the Proposed FY 2024-25 budget.

ATTACHMENTS:

-Resolution No. 5761-24 Approving Modifications to the Employment Agreement with the City
Manager.



